Hassan Mahmood

Assistant Professor

NUST Business School

Email: hassan.mahmood@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Hassan Mahmood is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Hassan Mahmood has a PhD in Strategy and Organization. Dr. Hassan Mahmood has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Strategy and Organization McGill University , Canada	2012 - 2021
Master in Social Sciences University of Chicago , United States	2008 - 2010
MBA in Management Lahore University of Management Sciences , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
BS in Electronic Engineering Ghulam Ishaq Khan Institute of Science & Technology , Pakistan	1998 - 2002

Experience

Assistant Professor	2023- Present
NUST Business School	
Assistant Professor	2022 - 2023
NUST Business School	
Research Associate	2010 - 2012
LUMS , LUMS, Sector U, DHA, Lahore	

Research Projects

National Projects

NUST Business Park 2024

Funding Agency: NUST Amount: PKR 1,920,000.00 Status: Approved_inprocess

International Projects